

# PROSPECTUS FOR JOINT Ph.D. PROGRAM AIIMS BHOPAL and MANIT BHOPAL JULY 2025 SESSION



# अखिल भारतीय आयुर्विज्ञान संस्थान, भोपाल ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, BHOPAL

साकेत नगर भोपाल (मध्य प्रदेश) - 462020

Saket Nagar, Bhopal (M.P.) - 462020 www.aiimsbhopal.edu.in

# **Table of Contents**

Sl. No.	Contents	Page No(s)
1.	Introduction	3
2.	Joint PhD Program Structure	4
3.	General Eligibility Criteria	5
4.	Summary of Examination Pattern	7
5.	Department name where PhD guides are available	8
6.	Method of selection for the Joint PhD program	10
7.	Leaves and other rules	10
8.	Submission of application by candidates who are employed	11
9.	Submission of Caste/Category certificate by SC/ST/OBC/EWS/PwBD candidates	11
10.	Course Fees	12
11.	Hostel Accommodation	13
12.	Code of Conduct for Ph.D. Students	13
13.	Format for Sponsored candidate	16
14.	Application form for the Ph.D. Course	17
15.	Checklist	20

1. INTRODUCTION

AIIMS BHOPAL

AIIMS Bhopal is one of the apex healthcare institutes being established by the Ministry of

Health & Family Welfare, Government of India under the Pradhan Mantri Swasthya Suraksha

Yojna (PMSSY), to correct regional imbalances in quality tertiary-level healthcare in the

country, and attaining self-sufficiency in Graduate and Postgraduate medical education and

training.

This Institute was established by an Act of Parliament on lines of the original All India Institute

of Medical Sciences in New Delhi which imparts both undergraduate and postgraduate medical

education in all its branches and related fields, along with Nursing and Paramedical training to

bring together in one place educational facilities of the highest order for the training of

personnel in all branches of health care activity.

**Institute Website: www.aiimsbhopal.edu.in** 

MANIT BHOPAL

Maulana Azad National Institute of Technology (MANIT) Bhopal is an Institute with total

commitment to quality and excellence in academics with the mission to produce technical

professionals abreast with competence, logical mindset, moral and ethical values and inner

strength synchronous with the futuristic requirement of global business to strengthen the national

economy.

It was established as one of the eight Regional Engineering Colleges of India in 1960 as a joint

enterprise of Government of India and Government of Madhya Pradesh. Later on, MANIT was

transformed into National Institute of Technology and Deemed University fully funded by the

Government of India. With the enactment of National Institutes of Technology Act-2007(29 to

2007), the Institute has been granted the status of institution of national importance.

Institute Website: www.manit.ac.in

#### 1.1 About Joint-PhD Program

The PhD program jointly offered by AIIMS Bhopal and MANIT Bhopal aims to create a collaborative environment for doctors, engineers, and scientists to share knowledge and drive innovation. This initiative focuses on developing indigenous healthcare devices and systems through incubation and entrepreneurship. The program is structured to be flexible, fostering synergy between the skills of technologists and medical professionals. By integrating technology and medicine with entrepreneurship, it provides a unique platform for participants to develop innovative healthcare technologies, devices, and systems.

The **Joint-PhD Program** offers opportunity to PhD students enrolled in both institutions to collaborate with faculty members and research teams from AIIMS Bhopal and MANIT Bhopal on a multidisciplinary research project, as well as to take advantage of the facilities and professional development opportunities offered by both the institutions

## 1.2 Joint PhD Program Structure

- 1. Candidates who are interested in pursuing Joint PhD program (AIIMS Bhopal and MANIT Bhopal) can either apply to AIIMS Bhopal or MANIT Bhopal against their respective advertisements.
- 2. The institute to which candidates apply will be considered as the 'Primary Institute' for the candidate, while another institute will be considered as the 'Host Institute'.
- 3. Candidate should begin his research and study at the 'Primary Institute', however it is expected to spend a minimum of 12 months at the "Host Institute". Further, the timing and duration of the stay at the 'Host Institute' will depend on the requirements of the research program. Travel to and study at the 'Host Institution' will be contingent upon the usual requirements of the PhD research project.
- 4. Candidates who would like to choose AIIMS Bhopal as 'Primary Institute, should apply against this advertisement.
- 5. In-service applicant from AIIMS Bhopal and MANIT Bhopal (*Faculty/Scientists/Employee*) will be considered for Ph.D. registration as per the guidelines laid down by the respective institutes.
- 6. Candidate shall undertake a program of progress monitoring and examination that meets the requirements of both institutions.
- 7. Candidate must comply with the rules, regulations, policies, codes, and procedures of 'Primary

- Institute' as well as 'Host Institute' (for the period of coursework/research at the host institute).
- 8. Candidates will carry out the research work in both the institutes (Primary and Host institutes). Chief Supervisor and Supervisor are required to facilitate the resources required for the research work.
- 9. On successful completion of the program requirements, candidates will be awarded a PhD degree jointly by both the Institutions.

## 1.3 General Eligibility Criteria

- 1. **Primary Institution:** Where the candidates begin their studies and spend the majority of time. The expectation is that candidates will spend a minimum of 12 months at the other Host Institution. Candidates who will apply against this advertisement, for them AIIMS Bhopal will be 'Primary Institute' and MANIT Bhopal will be 'Host Institute'.
- 2. Candidates admitted in this category shall not be a registered student in any other academic program in India or abroad and shall not be a full-time or part-time employee of any organization in India or abroad. A candidate seeking admission to the joint PhD program conducted by AIIMS, Bhopal and MANIT Bhopal must possess at least one of the following qualifications:
- i) Eligibility criteria for Medical Students: MBBS/BDS/MD/MS/MDS/DM/M. Ch/ BAMS/BYMS/BHMS/DNB in the subject concerned. Candidates who have obtained any of these degrees from medical colleges which are not recognized by the Medical Council of India/Dental Council of India/Nursing Council of India/National Medical Commission shall not be eligible to apply. Candidate should have at least 55% marks (GEN/GEN-EWS/OBC) and (50 % for SC/ST/PWD) in the last eligibility examination qualified.
- ii) **Eligibility criteria for Nursing Students:** Candidates with M.Sc. Nursing qualification recognized by Indian Nursing Council can apply. Candidate should have at least 55% marks (GEN/GEN-EWS/OBC) and (50 % for SC/ST/PWD) in their Master's degree.
- iii) **Eligibility criteria for Engineering Students:** Master's degree in respective discipline with minimum of 60% or CGPA 6.5 (on a 10-point Scale) with GATE score.

OR

B.E./B.Tech/B.Arch/B.Plan or Equivalent Degree with minimum of 70% marks or 7.5 CGPA (on the scale of 10) from an Institute of National Importance/Centrally Funded Technical Institutions (CFTI) with a valid GATE Score

- iv) **Eligibility criteria for Life Science Students:** Master's Degree (two years course) awarded by Indian Universities or equivalent in the subject. Candidate should have at least 55% marks (GEN/GEN-EWS/OBC) and (50 % for SC/ST/PWD) in the last eligibility examination qualified.
- v) Eligibility criteria for Non-Life Science Students: Candidates with qualification in non-life sciences subject (M.Sc., M. Pharma, M.A.(Psychology) and M.A. in Social work (Social Sciences) can apply. Candidate should have at least 60% marks/6.5 CGPA.
- 3. Candidates should have their own fellowship from a national/state agency (CSIR/UGC/DBT/ICMR/etc) and or in-service candidates.
- 4. Candidates working under Central Govt./Semi Govt./Autonomous organization should submit their applications through proper channel i.e., employer. They will be required to submit a "No Objection Certificate" from their employer along with the application form before they are allowed to appear for the selection process of the Ph.D. Courses.
- 5. The candidates, must have completed the requisite qualification and degree **on or before** closing date of application.
- 6. In-service candidates for Ph.D. registration will be considered as per guidelines laid down by Govt, of India.

2.1	Summary of Examination Pattern	
1.	Mode/Type of Examination	Evaluation by Interview only
2.	Date of Interview	10.06.2025
3.	Timing of Examination	Reporting Time: 10:00 AM
4.	Location of Examination Centre	Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel Bhawan (MedicalCollege Building), AIIMS Bhopal
5.	Type of Examination(s)	Interview/Clinical/practical/lab-based assessment. (Maximum Marks:100)
6.	Total Marks	100
7.	Method of Cut-Off	50 percentage (%)
8.	Method of resolving tie case	The tie case will be resolved according to age (Date of Birth), the older candidate shall get preference over the younger one.

## 3. Department Name

In the following departments PhD guides are available

S. No.	Department Name	Code
1	Anatomy	J201
2	Anesthesiology	J202
3	Biochemistry	J203
4	Community and Family Medicine	J204
5	Dentistry	J205
6	Endocrinology	J206
7	Microbiology	J207
8	Orthopaedics	J208
9	Paediatrics	J209
10	Pathology & Lab Medicine	J210
11	Pharmacology	J211
12	Physiology	J212
13	Psychiatry	J213
14	Radiotherapy	J214
15	Translational Medicine	J215

Following departments from MANIT Bhopal will participate in joint PhD program:

<sup>1.</sup> Architecture & Planning 2. Biological Science & Engineering 3. Centre for Artificial Intelligence 4. Centre for Excellence in Product Design & Smart Manufacturing 5. Centre for Excellence in Water Management 6. Chemical Engineering 7. Chemistry 8. Civil Engineering 9. Computer Science & Engineering 10. Energy Centre 11. Electrical Engineering 12.

Electronics & Communications Engineering 13. Humanities and Social Sciences 14. Management Studies 15. Materials & Metallurgical Engineering 16. Mathematics, Bioinformatics & Computer Applications (MBC) 17. Mechanical Engineering 18. Physics.

**A.** Candidate is allowed to apply to a maximum **Two Areas** only in order of preference. **Code Numbers** listed above.

#### 4. Submission of Application

The applications will be invited on a prescribed Performa. The application form along with prescribed fees must be submitted by Speed Post/by Hand **latest** by **28.05.2025 up to 5:00 P.M** in the Office of Registrar, Academic Block, AIIMS Bhopal, Saket Nagar, Bhopal(MP)-462020.

AIIMS, Bhopal is not responsible in any manner for any postal delay.

Note: - The candidate has to fill the Google form also. Link of the google form is provided below

https://forms.gle/XppMHQTyhPbRFeZL7

#### **Application fees:**

For General /OBC/EWS candidates Rs. 1000/For SC/ST/PwBD/Women Candidate – Nil
Fees to be paid by Demand Draft only in favour of "Director AIIMS Bhopal" payable at Bhopal
Fee once remitted will not be refunded under any circumstances
Inadequately filled / incomplete applications will be rejected

#### 5. Method of Selection for the Joint-PhD Program:

- Applications will be screened and a list of eligible and not-eligible candidates for interview will be published on the institute website.
- Eligible candidates will be called for the interview.
- After Interview Final merit will be available on the website of AIIMS Bhopal and notice Board.

# 6. Rules for admission for in-service candidates applicable for AIIMS Employees/other govt. institute-sponsored candidates:

- In-service faculty members and scientists from Govt. Institutes would also be awarded PhD admission, subject to fulfilment of rules and regulations of the respective institute.
- All in-service/sponsored candidates should route the application through proper channel with NOC from the competent authority of the institute.

#### 7. Leaves and other rules

The Ph.D. students are entitled to 30 days of leave every year. If leave availed exceeds the limit within a year, then the extended period is treated as extraordinary Leave and his/herregistration period will be extended for the same duration. However, extraordinary leave cannot be more than 3 months in the entire registration period of 5 years. Any such extension beyond 3 months shall lead to the registration being cancelled. The female candidates shall be entitled for maternity leave etc as per existing rules. In case the Chief Guide recommends a candidate for specific training or project-related work outside AIIMS Bhopal (within India or abroad), the leaves shall be treated as on-duty/Study leave. This study leave shall not be more than 6 months in the entire registration period. The proof of acceptance of the candidate for such training/work outside should be submitted and on return, the report of such training/work done shall be required to be submitted to the Dean,by the candidate through the Chief Guide.

#### 8. Submission of application by candidates who are Employed

The candidates in employment applying for Ph.D. programme are required to submit their applications through proper channel. They should also sign the undertaking in the downloaded copy of Registration Form that they have informed their employer about the

submission of the application to AIIMS Bhopal. If any communication is received from their department/office withholding permission to the candidate's appearing at the entrance examination/admission to the course, the candidature/admission of the candidate will be cancelled.

#### 9. Requirements for admission of "sponsored" candidates

- a) Candidates who are permanent employees of any Central/State Government/ArmedForces or the Public Sector Undertaking/Autonomous Body can be sponsored by the respective Government/Defence Authorities or the Competent Authorities of PSU/Autonomous Body.
- **b**) The Department for which the candidate is being sponsored should be clearly specified in the sponsorship form by the sponsoring authority. The candidate can be sponsored for only one department. The applications of those candidates who are sponsored for more than one department will not be considered.
- c) "Sponsored" candidate will not be paid any emoluments by the Institute during the training period. Such payments will be the responsibility of the sponsoring authority (i.e. Central/State Government or Defence Authorities).
- d) Sponsored candidates must submit/send sponsorship certificate in original to the Office of Registrar from their employers in the prescribed format along with the application form. Those who fail to do so should submit it before the date of entrance Exam failing which their candidature will be cancelled.

#### 10. Submission of caste/category certificate by SC/ST/OBC/EWS/PWBD candidates

After the declaration of the result of the Entrance Examination, candidates belonging to Scheduled Caste/Scheduled Tribe, Other Backward Classes, Economically Weaker Section and PWBDshould submit an attested copy of a certificate from any one of the following authorities stating that the candidate belongs to Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe or Other Backward Classes, Economically Weaker Section and PwBD in the prescribed form

- **A**. District Magistrate, Additional District Magistrate, Collector, Deputy Commissioner, Additional Deputy Commissioner, Deputy Collector, 1st Class Stipendiary Magistrate, City Magistrate, Sub-Divisional Magistrate, Taluka Magistrate, Executive Magistrate, Extra Assistant Commissioner
- B. Chief Presidency Magistrate/Additional Chief Presidency Magistrate/ Presidency Magistrate.
- C. Revenue Officer not below the rank of Tehsildar.
- **D**. Sub-Divisional Officer of the area where the candidate and his or her family normally reside.

Administrator/Secretary to Administrator/Development Officer (Lakshadweep Island) or as authorized in the Constitution.

The candidate will be required to submit an undertaking to the effect of their caste. The detection of any discrepancy in the caste certificate shall entail cancellation of registration. This is as per the provisions made by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensionsvide their order No. 36033/4/97-Estt. (RES) dated 25.7.2003 and No. 36011/3/2005-Estt. (RES) dated 9.9.2005 respectively.

Candidates must note that a certificate from any other person/authority, as mentioned above will not be accepted and no further correspondence in this regard shall be entertained. The name, designation and the seal of the Officer should be legible on the certificate

#### 11. Course Fees

Each candidate selected for admission will have to pay the following Fees and dues during the duration of the course.

S.No.	Particulars	Amount (Rs.)	DURATION
1	Registration Fee	Rs.25/-	3 Years
2	Tuition Fee Ph.D.	Rs. 720/-	3 Years
3	Laboratory Fee	Rs. 120/-	3 Years
4	Pot Money	Rs. 720/-	3 Years
5	Hostel Rent	Rs. 1080/-	3 Years
6	Electricity	Rs. 240/-	3 Years
7	Gymkhana Fee	Rs. 120/-	3 Years
8	Caution Money	Rs. 100/-	
		(to be deposited by every student for the red	covery of breakages
		or loss of Institute's equipment).	
9	Hostel Security	Rs. 1000/- (Refundable)	

#### (All Fees and dues payable at the time of admission)

Fees and other charges including hostel rent once paid shall not be refunded in any case and no correspondence will be entertained in this connection. However, the caution money will be refunded to those candidates who do not join the course. The caution money must be claimed within one year after completion of the course failing which it will be forfeited.

- 12. Hostel Accommodation: Subject to availability
- 13. Code of conduct for Ph.D. students at AIIMS Bhopal
- i) Maintenance of Discipline among Ph.D. students:

- **1.** All powers relating to discipline and disciplinary action are vested with the Director, AIIMS, Bhopal.
- 2. The Executive Director, AIIMS may delegate all such powers, as he/she deems proper to the Dean (Academics) and to such other persons as he/she may specify on his behalf without prejudice to the generality of power to enforce discipline under the Rules.
- **3.** The following shall amount to acts of gross indiscipline:
- Physical assault or threat to use physical force against any member of the teaching ornonteaching staff of any Department/Centre of AIIMS or any other persons within the premises/ Campus of AIIMS. Carrying or use or threat of use of any weapon.
- Violation of the status, dignity, and honour of students belonging to the Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Castes, and PwBD.
- Any practice, whether verbal or otherwise, derogatory to women
- Any attempt of bribing or corruption in any manner
- Willful destruction of institutional property
- Creating ill-will or intolerance on religious or communal grounds
- Disrupting in any manner of the functioning of the AIIMS, Bhopal
- Regarding ragging the directive of the Supreme Court will be followed strictly. It is as under: "As per direction of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, the Government has banned ragging completely in any form inside and outside of the campus and the Institute authorities are determined not to allow any form ofthe ragging. Whoever directly or indirectly commits, participates in abets or instigates ragging within or outside any educational Institution, shall be suspended, expelled or rusticated from the Institution and shall also be liable to a fine which may extend to Rs. 10,000/-. The punishment may also include cancellation of admission suspension from attending the classes, withholding/withdrawing fellowship/ scholarship and other financial benefits, and withholding or cancelling the result. The decision shall be taken by the Head of the Institution."
  - **4.** Without prejudice to the generality of his/her powers relating to the maintenance of discipline and taking such action in the interest of maintaining discipline as may seem to him/her appropriate. The Director, may in the exercise of his/her powers aforesaid order or direct that any student or students:
  - Be expelled
  - Be or be not for a stated period, admitted to a course or courses of study at AIIMS Bhopal
  - Be fined with a sum of rupees that may be specified
  - Be debarred from taking any examination(s) for one or more semesters

- Withhold the result of the concerned student(s) in the Examination(s) in which he/she or they have appeared to be cancelled
- Be prohibited from appearing or completing any examination for any unfair means like copying, taking notes, mobiles or any other electronic gadgets inside the examination halls
- 5. At the time of admission, every student shall be required to sign a declaration that on admission he/she submits himself/herself to the disciplinary jurisdiction of the Director and several authorities of the AIIMS who may be vested with the authority to exercise discipline under the Acts, the Statutes, the Rules that have been framed there under by competent authorities.

#### ii) Prohibition of and Punishment for Ragging:

- 1. Ragging in any form is strictly prohibited, within the premises of the College/Department of Institution and any part of AIIMS and also outside the AIIMS Campus.
- 2. Any individual or collective act or practice or ragging constitute gross indiscipline shall be dealt with under these rules.
- **3.** Ragging for these rules, ordinarily means any act, conduct or practice by which dominant power or status of senior students is brought to bear on students freshly enrolled or students who are, in any way, considered junior or inferior by other students and includes individual or collective acts or practice which:
  - i) Involve physical assault or threat or use of physical force
  - ii) Violate the status, dignity, and honour of women students
  - Violate the status, dignity, and honour of students belonging to the ScheduledCastes,Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Castes
  - iv) Expose students to ridicule and contempt and affect their self-esteem
  - v) Entail verbal abuse and aggression, indecent gestures and obscene behaviour
  - vi) The Director, Dean, Hostel Superintendent, and Faculty of AIIMS Bhopal shall take immediate action on any information of the occurrence of ragging.
- **4.** Notwithstanding anything in Clause (4) above, the Dean or any other Facultymember/or authority may also *Suo-moto* enquire into any incident of ragging and makea report to the Executive Director of the identity of those who have engaged and the nature of the incident.
- **5.** The Dean may also submit an initial report establishing the identity of the perpetratorsof ragging and the nature of the ragging incident.
- **6.** On the receipt of a report under clause (5) or (6) or a determination by the relevant authority disclosing the occurrence or ragging incidents described under the first three points in Clause 3, the Executive Director shall direct or order rustication of a student or students for a specific number of semesters.

- 7. The Director may in other cases of ragging order or direct that any student or studentsbe expelled or be not, for a stated period, admitted to a course of study as AIIMS, departmental examination for one or more semesters or that the result of the student or students concerned in the examination(s) in which they appeared to be cancelled.
- **8.** In a case where students who have obtained degree(s) of AIIMS are found guilty under this Rules, appropriate action will be taken for withdrawal of degrees conferred by the AIIMS.
- **9.** For this Rules, abetment to ragging will also amount to ragging.
  - i) Internal Complaint Committee: A statutory committee, comprising of members from the teaching and non-teaching staff as well as students looks into matters related to sexual harassment of students and staff in the college. Any person aggrieved in this matter may fearlessly approach the committee for a fair and concerned hearing and redressal.
  - **ii**) **Unauthorized absence of students:** Unauthorized absence of students will be informed to the students and also Parents or Local Guardians. At least 3 reminders will be issued with a gap of 10 days by the Academic Section to these students. Thereafter the action for cancellation of the registration of the concerned will be decided by the Dean (Academics) / Director, AIIMS Bhopal.
  - **iii**) Transferring of Research Fellowship from other institutes to AIIMS Bhopal for PhD candidates under Category B is permissible once during the entire PhD tenure.

For any interpretational variation/discrepancy in the above-mentioned Ph.D. rules/norms the decision of the Director, AIIMS Bhopal will be binding to all concerned.

Disclaimer: Any issue not covered in this prospectus will be governed by Rules & regulations of AIIMS Bhopal/AIIMS Delhi as applicable

# FORMAT OF SPONSORSHIP CERTIFICATE BY CENTRAL/STATE GOVT./ARMED FORCES. COMPETENT AUTHORITIES OF PSU/AUTONOMOUS BODY etc.

(SPONSORING AUTHORITIES)

1.	I certify that Dr./Miss/Mrs./Mr.*is being sponsored for
	training leading to the award of <b>Joint Ph.D. Degree</b> from AIIMS Bhopal and MANIT Bhopal
	for the session commencing in <b>July</b> , <b>2025</b> .
2.	That Dr./Miss/Mrs./Mr.*is a permanent employee of
	(Name of the State/Central Govt. Dept./Office/Armed Forces/ the
	Competent Authorities of PSU/Autonomous Body/Industries/Non-government
	organization/International funding etc.).
3.	That the candidate will be paid all emoluments by the sponsoring authority during the entire
	training period. Such payment will not be the responsibility of the All India Institute of Medical
	Sciences, Bhopal.
4.	That the candidate is being sponsored for the entire duration of the course as specified in the
	prospectus for the above-mentioned course.
	Signature
	Competent Sponsoring authority
	Date:Name
	(IN BLOCK LETTERS)
	Place: Designation
	Office Seal
*D	elete whichever is not required.

#### **IMPORTANT:**

- (i) The above certificate, duly signed only by the Competent Authority i.e. Secretary/ Director General of Health Services of the Central/State Government concerned/ DGAFMS/ Director/ Executive Head, will be considered.
- (ii) No addition or alteration in the above certificate is allowed.

**NOTE 1:** While sponsoring the candidates, the Central/State Government/Defense Authorities /PSU/Autonomous Bodies should furnish a certificate prescribed for this purpose duly completed and signed by the competent authority.

**NOTE 2:** The 'Sponsorship Certificate' should indicate the code for which the candidate is being sponsored, failing which the application will not be considered under the Sponsored Category.



# All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Bhopal

# **APPLICATION FORM FOR JOINT Ph.D. COURSE**

# Please read Prospectus carefully before filling the Application Form

Advt. No.: .: Academic/AIIMS, Bhopal/Ph.D./2025/6 Dated ../05/2025

Affix your recent passport size colored photograph

1.	Code of Area of Department (in the order of preference)	
i)		
ii)		
2. Name	(in Block Letters):	
3. Father	r's/Husband's Name:	•••••
4. Mothe	er's Name:	• • • • • •
5.Addre	ss (Permanent)	••••
6. Addr	ess for correspondence:	
	Contact No	
	E-mail	
	(Please fill in Block letters)	

7. I	Date of Birth:					(dd/mm/	уууу)
8.	Category: (GEN	/SC	/ST/OBC/EV	VS/Pw	<b>D-ОРН)</b>		
		(	Copy must be	enclo	sed, if applice	able).	
9.	Gender: M/F/ O	ther	s				
10.	Educational/ Pro	fessi	onal Qualific	ation	: (10 <sup>th</sup> Onwa	rds)	
	Degree/Exam.		Name of Boar University	d/	Year of Passing	Subject	Percentage/ Division
11. Re	esearch Publicati	ons	(Attach conic	es of n	ublication)		
	Title of Publication		Author (As 1 <sup>st</sup> Correspond /Co-author)	lence	Name of Journal	Indexing Details	Date of Publication
12. Pr	roject with Grant	(If a	any)				
	Title of Project	Pr	nme of inciple vestigator		ect tioned by/ ding agency	National /Internation	Date of Sanction and amount

14. 1101	'k Ex	perience:					
S	. No.	Name of Organization	Name of the post held	Date of Joining	Date of Leaving	Total Duration	Salary Detail
		organization .	post nem	Johnne	Zeuving	2 urumun	2 cturi
			S/MDS/DNB/M.Sc dia/NMC/Indian Nu		0		
			State Medical/Den	C			ndiaal
		0	/No (Attached the cop		C	r maran ivie	edicai
) R	egist	ration No		•••••			
) S	State i	n which registered.					
7. Fee	Detai	ls: DD No	Amo	ount (in Rs.)			
			DECLARATI	ON			
			<u></u>				
•			ents made in this apple belief. In the event	•	-	•	
correc	t, my	candidature is lia	ble to be cancelled	l/ terminate	d. I have	read the det	ails of
	-	-	hip. I will not ask for the by the terms & con			-	
me to t	ime.	In the event of ineli	gibility, being detec	ted before of	r after the s	election pro	cedure,
ction ca bide by		_	ander the relevant r	ules/instruct	ion and I h	ereby under	take to
Date:					(Signatu	re of Candid	late)

# \*\*\*Checklist\*\*\*

S.No.	<b>Particulars</b>	Please Tick
1.	Application fee (Enclosed DD)	
2.	Class X certificate for Date of Birth	
3.	UG Mark Sheet & Certificate/Provisional Degree/Degree Certificate	
4.	Internship Completion Certificate (As applicable)	
5.	Attempt Certificates	
6.	PG Mark Sheet & Certificate/Provisional Degree/Degree Certificate	
7.	MCI/DCI Registration (as applicable)	
8.	SC/ST/OBC/EWS/PWBD Certificate issued by the competent Authority (If applicable)	
9.	Fellowship approval letter	
10.	Address Proof & ID Proof	
11.	NOC (if applicable)	
11.	Copies of any other relevant documents are support of candidature	

	(Signature of Candidate)
Name:	